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Smith, Teresa

From: Duffield, Richard

Sent: 08 October 2019 19:28

To: Smith, Teresa

Subject: Re: Declaration of interest update

Hi land off station road  
 
 
 

On Tue, Oct 8, 2019 at 4:47 PM +0100, "Smith, Teresa" <Teresa.Smith@breckland.gov.uk> wrote: 

Hello Richard, 
Thank you for your email. 
Would you be able to provide a little more detail on that, such as the road it is on?   
  
Many thanks 
Teresa 
  
  
Teresa Smith | Democratic Services Team Leader | Breckland Council 
DDI:   01362 656295 | Mobile: 07464 900987 
www.breckland.gov.uk 
  

 
  

From: Duffield, Richard <Richard.Duffield@breckland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 08 October 2019 16:43 
To: Smith, Teresa <Teresa.Smith@breckland.gov.uk> 
Subject: Declaration of interest update 
  
Hi 

  

Please could I update my declaration of interest to include that I now own a piece of land in Fransham, 

Norfolk. 

  

Many thanks 

  

Richard Duffield  
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Britton, Julie

Subject: RE: 

 
 
 
Julie Britton|Democratic Services Officer| Breckland Council 
julie.britton@breckland.gov.uk 
www.breckland.gov.uk 
 

 
 

From: Duffield, Richard <Richard.Duffield@breckland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 March 2021 12:32 
To: Britton, Julie <Julie.Britton@breckland.gov.uk> 
Subject:  
 
Hi Julie hope you are well can you please update my interests I have shares in the Gressenhall pub The White Swan 
and the land at Fransham is owned by RW Duffield Ltd of which I am a Director. 
 
Thanks Richard  
 




